
From: Kellett,Dana [Sas]
To: Sean Joseph
Subject: RE: Annual Report: 3BC-KAR0812
Date: Monday, June 14, 2010 5:33:53 PM

Hi Sean,
 
Water was obtained from Karrak Lake on site, at the camp location: 67º 14' 14" N and 100º 15'
33" W.  Same for disposal, on site, via soil leaching.
 
Cheers,
Dana

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Dana Kellett

Wildlife and Landscape Science Directorate 
Science and Technology Branch 
Environment Canada 
Prairie and Northern Wildlife Research Centre 
115 Perimeter Road 
Saskatoon, SK  S7N 0X4  CANADA 
Phone: (306) 975-5509 
Fax: (306) 975-4089 
Email: dana.kellett@ec.gc.ca

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: June 11, 2010 4:32 PM
To: Kellett,Dana [Sas]
Subject: FW: Annual Report: 3BC-KAR0812

Dear Dana:
 
The  GPS coordinates for the locations where water was obtained and  wastes were deposited
should have been included in the 2009  report submitted  on  May 11, 2010, for Licence No. 3BC-
KAR 0812.  This information is  required under Part I, Items 2 and 3 of the Licence terms and
conditions. 
 
Could you please provide the NWB with this information at your earliest convenience.
 
Regards,
 
 
 
Sean B.  Joseph
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
P.:  867-360-6338 Ext. 25
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F.:  867-360-6369
E.:  sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org
 
 


